

We are sitting here.
Are we sitting here?
Here = where
Where are we sitting?
…where we are sitting…
I know where we are sitting.
He (does) knows where we are sitting.
I am speaking with him.
Am I speaking with him?
Him = who
Who am I speaking with?
(With him = with whom
With whom am I speaking?)
…who I am speaking with…
…the teacher who I am speaking with…
He (does) knows where we are sitting.
The teacher who I am speaking with (does) knows where we are sitting.
Does the teacher who I am speaking with know where we are sitting?
…that the teacher who I am speaking with knows where we are sitting…
I (do) think that the teacher who I am speaking with knows where we are sitting.
I don’t think that the teacher who I am speaking with knows where we are sitting.

Schrödinger’s cat doesn’t know if he is alive or not.
He is alive.
…that he is alive…
…if he is alive…

The cat (does) knows it.
Does the cat know it?
It = what
What does the cat know?
…what the cat (does) knows…
…what the cat doesn’t know…
Schrödinger (does) knows what the cat doesn’t know.
Does Schrödinger know what the cat doesn’t know?
Schrödinger = who
Who (does know) knows what the cat doesn’t know?
…who knows what the cat doesn’t know… 


We are aware.
…that we are aware…
…if we are aware…
You are testing it.
You are testing if we are aware.
We are listening.
…that we are listening…
…if we are listening…
You are testing if we are listening.
…that you are testing if we are listening…
I (do) like that you are testing if we are listening.
I don’t like that you are testing if we are listening.
She doesn’t like that you are testing if we are listening.
…who knows what the cat doesn’t know… 
Who knows what the cat doesn’t know doesn’t like that you are testing if we are listening.
He doesn’t like it.

We have written a letter.
Have we written a letter?
A letter = what
What have we written?
…what we have written…
…the letter that we have written…

You (do) want that.
You (do) want to do that.
You (do) want to read that.
You (do) want to read the letter that we have written.
Do you want to read the letter that we have written?


We have written a letter.
We would have written a letter.
Would we have written a letter?
We should have written a letter.
Should we have written a letter?
A letter = what
What should we have written?
…what we should have written…
…the letter that we should have written…
You (do) read it.
You can read it.
You can’t read it.
You can’t read the letter that we should have written because… 
 
It is written.
It has been written.
It hasn’t been written.
It has not been written.
It has never been written.
You can’t read the letter that we should have written because it has never been written.

 
…the letter that we should have written…
It is very important.
It would be very important.
It would have been very important.
The letter that we should have written would have been very important.
You can’t read the letter that we should have written because it has never been written although it would have been very important.

…the letter that he should have written…
He has written the letter that he should have written.
He hasn’t written the letter that he should have written.
…that he hasn’t written the letter that he should have written…
…if he hasn’t written the letter that he should have written…
I don’t know if he hasn’t written the letter that he should have written.
I don’t know if he has written the letter that he should have written.


They are here.
…that they are here…
I (do) know that they are here.
I (did know) knew that they were here.

I (do) know that I am here.
I (did know) knew that I was here.

I (do) know that they were here.
I (did know) knew that they had been here.

I (do) know that you will be here.
I (did know) knew that you would be here.

“I am here.”
He says that he is here.
He said that he was here.

“I will be here.”
He says that he will be here.
He said that he would be here.


You (do) arrive at 8.
Do you arrive at 8?
At 8 = when
When do you arrive?
…when you (do) arrive…
I will go home when you arrive.
I will go home if you (do) arrive.
Haza fogok menni, ha te megérkezel.
Haza fogok menni, feltéve, hogy te megérkezel.

I would go home if you (did) arrived.
Hazamennék, ha te megérkeztél.
Hazamennék, feltéve, hogy te megérkeztél.

I would have gone home if you had arrived.
Hazamentem volna, ha te megérkezél volna.
Hazamentem volna, feltéve, hogy te előtte megérkeztél.

I would have gone home if you had arrived.
If you had arrived, I would have gone home.
Had you arrived, I would have gone home.

I was here yesterday.
Yesterday, I was here.

My friends who live in London are here.
My parents, who live in London, are here.

I know that they were talking about what you had done.

I (do) have to do it.
I (do) have to read this book.
Do I have to read this book?
This book = which book
Which book do I have to read?
…which book I (do) have to read…
You know which book I have to read.
She (does) knows which book I have to read.
She doesn’t know which book I have to read.
She knows which book I don’t have to read.

I have called her.
Have I called her?
Her = who(m)
Who have I called?
…who I have called…
…the girl who I have called…
…the girl who I would have called…
…the girl who I should have called…
She knows which book I don’t have to read.
The girl who I should have called (does) knows which book I don’t have to read.

…the girl who I should have called…
…the girl who he should have called…

…who I am speaking with…
…the driver who I am speaking with…

…the girl 
who the driver 
who I am speaking with 
should have called…


The girl who I should have called is here.
The girl is here who I should have called.

The girl who I have called (does have) has a dog.
A lány, akit felhívtam, annak van egy kutyája.
Does the girl who I have called have a dog?
A dog = what
What does the girl who I have called have?



The girl has a dog who I have called.
A lánynak van egy kutyája, akit felhívtam.


I am 50 years old.
Am I 50 years old?
50 years old = how old
How old am I?
…that I am 50 years old…
You (do) think that I am 50 years old.
Do you think that I am 50 years old?
50 years old = how old
How old do you think (that) I am?

How fast do you think (that) it is?

How tall do you think (that) this house is?


I (do) have a car. – Van egy autóm.
I will have a car. – Lesz egy autóm.
I would have a car. – Lenne egy autóm.
I would have had a car. – Lett volna egy autóm.

I shall have a car. – Legyen egy autóm. / Kell lennie egy autómnak.
I should have a car. – Kellene lennie egy autómnak.
I should have had a car. – Kellett volna lennie egy autómnak.

I can have a car. – Lehet autóm.
I could have a car. – Lehetne autóm.
I could have had a car. – Lehetett volna autóm.

I may have a car. – Lehet, hogy lesz autóm.
I might have a car. – Lehet, hogy van autóm.
I might have had a car. – Lehet, hogy volt autóm.

I must go. – Biztos, hogy megyek. / Muszáj mennem.
I must have gone. – Biztos, mentem. / Nyilván mentem.

I needn’t go. – Szükségtelen mennem.
I (do) need to go. – Szükséges mennem.
I don’t need to go. – Szükségtelen mennem.

I didn’t need to go. – Nem volt rá szükség, hogy menjek.
I needn’t have gone. – Nem lett volna szükség rá, hogy menjek.

I ought to go. – Illene mennem.
I ought to have gone. – Illett volna mennem.


[Ain’t = am not, aren’t, isn’t, haven’t, hasn’t
I have got to go. = I gotta go.
I haven’t got to go. = I ain’t gotta go.
I’m going to go. = I’m gonna go. / I’ma go.
I want to go. = I wanna go.
I would have said it. = I woulda said it.
Would have = woulda
Should have = shoulda
Could have = coulda]


I (do) read.
I (did read) read.


I (do) have to go. – Mennem kell. (Az a feladatom, hogy menjek.)
I shall go. – Mennem kell. / Na, menjek már. / Na, igazán mennem kell!
I must go. – Muszáj mennem. / Na, most biztos, hogy megyek.



I am going to buy this coat.
You are going to buy this coat.
Are you going to buy this coat?
This coat = what
What are you going to buy?
…what you are going to buy…
I (do) know what you are going to buy.
I (did) knew what you were going to buy.
This coat = which coat
Which coat are you going to buy?
…which coat you are going to buy…
I know which coat you are going to buy.
I knew which coat you were going to buy.


I (do) take a shower. – Zuhanyzom.
take a shower - zuhanyozni

Szavak

TAKE OFF
Ennek csinálok egykülön oldalt


In STRUCT ion
Con STRUCT ion
De STRUCT ion


Toil – nehéz munka, földmunka
Húz, nyom, von, tol
Tail – farok (a húzott dolog)
Tail – követ, megy utána
Trail – nyom, csapás
Trail – nyomon követ, nyomoz, jön utána
Trailer – ami jön utána / vontatmány / előzetes
Train – a húzott dolog, vonat
Train – edz
Trainer - edző (aki átvisz)
Track – nyom, nyomvonal, pálya/körpálya
Track – nyomoz, visszakövet
Truck – kocsi
Tract – von, húz, vontat
Tractor – vontató
Attract – vonz
Attraction – vonzalom, látnivaló
Contract – összevon, szerződik
Distract – elvon, elvonja a figyelmet


Still – (még)
Stell – Csillag, az álló dolog
Constellation – együttállás, csillagcsoport
Interstellar – csillagközi
Stall – állít, álló helyzetbe hoz
(stand)
Install – beállít
Still – állított, mozdulatlan(ul), változatlan(ul)


Cept, ceipt, kept – fog, tart
Keep – tart
Receipt – blokk (amit visszakapsz)
Intercept – közrefog 
Concept – felfog, koncepció
Conception – fogantatás
Reception – fogadópult
Percept – felfog, percepció
Receive – kap, megfog, elfogad
Concieve – felfog, megért
Inconceivable – felfoghatatlan


Sci – vág
Scissor – vágó
Scissors – olló
Science – tudomány
Sector – vágott cikk
Section – vágott szakasz, időszak
Insect – ízelt, bevágott
Session – ülés 


Membean.com
“root of the day” – a nap szótöve


I am reading an interesting book in my brother’s room.
Am I reading an interesting book in my brother's room?
I = who
Who is reading an interesting book in my brother's room?
…who is reading an interesting book in my brother's room…
I know who is reading an interesting book in my brother's room.
An interesting book = what
What am I reading in my brother's room?
An interesting book = what kind of book
What kind of book am I reading in my brother's room?
In my brother’s room = where
Where am I reading an interesting book?
In my brother's room = in whose room
In whose room am I reading an interesting book?
Reading = doing what
What am I doing in my brother’s room?
What am I doing with an interesting book in my brother's room?
…that I am reading an interesting book in my brother's room…
…if I am reading an interesting book in my brother's room…

I (do) eat.
Do I eat?
Eat = do what
What do I do?


You have broken it.
Have you broken it?
broken it = done what
What have you done?
What have you done with it?

 
I am speaking about it.
Am I speaking about it?
It = what
What am I speaking about?

I have been speaking about it.
Have I been speaking about it?
It = what
What have I been speaking about?
…what I have been speaking about…
You (do) understand what I have been speaking about.
Do you understand what I have been speaking about? – Érted, hogy idáig miről beszéltem? / Érted azt, amiről idáig beszéltem?
Did you understand what I had been speaking about? – Értetted, hogy előtte miről beszéltem? / Értetted azt, amiről előtte beszéltem?












